
March 22, 1996 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I appreciate the open invitation to review your files, but I 
am not specifically interested in such a review at this time. 
I know that your research approach has been centered on how 
the various agencies of government performed, or failed to 
perform, concerning the assassination. My research has been 
directed at determining exactly how the conspirators could 
have accomplished the deed and how they could have caused the 
observed wounds and collateral damage. For five years I have 
read widely on these subjects and have come to conclusions 
that I am unable to objectively disprove. 

As Dr. Wecht indicated in his correspondence, several months 
ago I met with him to share my research results and ask for 
his assistance in assessing the validity of my findings. Six 
months ago I provided sixteen single-spaced pages summarizing 
in detail my research process and findings, as well as an 
original video that explains and actually DUPLICATES the 
wounds and collateral damage in a manner that has never been 
published anywhere. Because I am certain that I have made 
significant new discoveries concerning how the crime was 
committed and who committed it, I requested confidentiality 
to protect my intellectual property rights until I am 
published, but not to impair any evaluation he might attempt. 

In follow-up letters I have offered to answer any questions 
he might have. Dr. Wecht has acknowledged each letter, but 
has not responded to my offers. In lieu of specific requests 
or questions. I can only assume that performance of his 
official duties prevents him from evaluating my research. My 
request for a letter of introduction was made in an effort to 
accomplish the same things that I asked of Dr. Wecht. I am 
pursuing other means of being published, but I believe that 
the publishing industry and much of the research community 
long ago dismissed the idea that anyone could ever adequately 
answer the questions "How, specifically, were the wounds and 
collateral damage inflicted?"; "How, specifically, was Oswald 
framed?"; and "Who, specifically, could be identified from 
photographs as conspirators?" These are the questions that I 
believe I have answered. Given this background information, 
would you meet with me for merely 60-90 minutes? 

Sincerely, 

)14,- LiaZIA4 
John H. Hedgecock 
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